10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.

16.
17.
18.
19.

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY

July 12, 2010
Monday, 7:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
a. Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting?

RIDLEY CREEK REPORTS

Brickhouse Environmental -

Pennoni —

Costs Summary

Change Orders

Worth & Company, Inc.,

. Tank Cleaning Bid

RIDLEY CREEK INVOICES

Pipe Xpress, Inc. #47081, 6/30/10

Great Valley Lockshop, #90474, 6/15/10

O’Rourke and Sons, #163731, 6/8/10

Pennoni, #442961, 6/29/10

Pennoni, #442963, 6/29/10

Mmoo e o

hoe e o

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS REPORTS

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. June 14,2010
ENGINEER’S REPORT
a. Pennoni report
APPROVAL OF INVOICES
a.

LIAISON REPORTS
FINANCIAL REPORTS
GOALS

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
CAPACITY REQUESTS

SEWER REPORTS
a. Director of Public Works Report — June 2010
b. East Goshen Township Flows for 2010
c. Artesian Lockwood Chase Reports - June 2010
d. Artesian Ridley Creek Report
ANY OTHER MATTER
CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST

PUBLIC COMMENT

Monday, July 12, 2010

$ 126.63
§ 204.40
$ 150.00
§ 17,901.25
$ 615.00




20. ADJOURNMENT

#++% EXECUTIVE SESSION##s

Pending legal matter

Reminder — NEWSLETTER ARTICLE SUBMISSION DUE DATES:

Article Due Date Delivery date
August 11, 2010 October 1, 2010
November 10, 2010 January 1, 2011

Monday, July 12, 2010




T !

Pennoni’ 2o

July 7, 2010
EGMAO0707

Rick Smith, Township Manager
East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Re:  RCSTP Upgrade and Expansion
Continued Construction Services
June 21, 2010 to Anticipated Substantial Completion and Project Close-Out

Dear Mr. Smith:

At the June 14, 2010 Board meeting the Authority requested that Pennoni prepare an estimated
effort to complete engineering services for the RCSTP construction from our latest billing period
end date (June 21, 2010) to the currently anticipated substantial completion date. As of the date
of this letter, the Contractors are projecting completion on or about August 6, 2010. For the
purpose of this estimate we have used a date of August 20, 2010 to allow some tolerance for
schedule variation.

The Scope of Work over this period includes the following:

e Construction Observation and RFIs (8 weeks totaling 184 hours of effort)

e Participation in Construction Progress Meetings (total of 5 meetings totaling 40 hours of
effort)

e Review of Operation & Maintenance Manuals (72 hours of effort)
o Centrifuge Start-Up Assistance (40 hours of effort)
e Complete Plant Start-Up Assistance (40 hours of effort)

e Punch List Preparation and Final Inspections (after Substantial Completion — 40 hours of
effort)

e Siemens Performance Test and follow-up (16 hours of effort)

e Project Close-Out Activities (after Substantial Completion — 24 hours of effort)

e Preparation of As-Built Plans in AutoCAD from Contractor Red-Line Plans (after
Substantial Completion — 80 hours of effort)

The estimated effort to complete the above items is $42,100.00. This is an estimate and actual
effort might vary depending on Contractor performance and other items beyond Pennoni’s
control. This estimated effort will not be exceeded without prior approval from the Authority.




7y
%

EGMA0707 July 7, 2010 Page 2
Rick Smith Continued Construction Services

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to call.
Very truly yours,

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

Jauk

Evan R. Andrews, P.E.
Authority Engineer

RCSTP Continued Construction Services (07-07-2010)




N\ AdYINIANS SIX'018290 STASNIAXI NOISNVJIXT d1SDOu\suswAed\L002 J1SOH\spigudeq s)Iops dlignd\ele paieuyg\eleqgy: 4
Nl O
N
e Y
. -
W/M w_nm__m>m >®CO_>_ ucmgmu ul mmr,vwvw ®>mr_ Ow_m 2AA
D "seljxa [enuajod ul /GE 96$ PalUSPI SABY SAA
o €5°8E1'0/E$ el
%S 82'6¥2'cvs 1ebuin
%G GZ'e61'82€$ YHOAA
(%6 03 39eq sdoip }1 uay} auop si Josfoid sy} Jo 9%0G [BuUN %0L) abeuleloy
0€/87°9€/°1$ 0/°215'€9.'/$ 11'2€9'062%  00°000°'005'6$ 13N
%000 00°000°02%- 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°'02$- (s1qeabieyoay) luouuad
S1di3on3ay
%S5S'L8 0£°/8¥'95/°L$ 0.215'€9.'/$ 21°'2€9'062$  00°000'025'6$ I1v.LOL SIASNIdX3
%69 06 68°9LL°1L$ L1'€88'0L$ aL'ele$ 00°000'21$ JouIajuj B Jod elod ‘auoyd “I9jres)
%000 00'969°¢/$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'969'€/$ (pied jou 3nq payuapi) jenden
%88°9/1 20vLy LS 89°182'G6$ 9z2'028'/¥s  99/98'cs$ lexde)n
ma._uxm
%S5 ¥9 GZ'1¥0'29% G/'8G6'CLLS GZ'LZE'0L$  00°000°GLLS asnoyyoug
%1819 GZ'8€0°/$ G/'196°C1$ 00°0$ 00°000'02$ (90) (a1qeabieysey) 1uouuay
%SGt'S. 20'288'62$ 86°/18'16% 05/82'61$ 00°002°L2L$ (01) (se@o1A198 panunuo)) lUouuad
%00°001 8c°2$ Z29°/61'9€1L$ 00°0$ 00°002'9¢1$ (50) (uondadsul) luouuay
%000 00°298°'L€$ 0003 00°0% 00298°'Le$ slapio abueys
%S56°G8 95°008'9€1$ y'661°2£8% 8€'6£S'¥E$  00°000'vL6$ J8buin
%000 v€¥20'v$ 00°0$ 00°0$ v€ ¥20'v$ s1opio abueyd
%S55'18 €OLEV LSV LS LET296'CLY'9% 29062'8/l$ 00°00¥'G98°/$ YHOM
%00°00L 000$ 00°052'25$ 00°0$ 00°052'25$ s}s09 Buimouiog
SISNIdX3
pajsjdwod aouejeg ajeq ol YJUoAl sIy L Juie Joedjuon aweN
¥JOM JO 9, 1o jJobpng
010z ‘gz aunp
AMVNIANS
L1O3ro¥dd NOISNVAX3 M33yD AT 1A
L sbunssw ¥ /g 1e pred sjjig sapnjouj| ALIMOHLNY VdIDINNIN NIHSO9 1SV3




o vi3a

SIX'018290 SISNIAXT NOISNYXT d1SOd\siuswhed\ 00z dLSO\spiaudaq $HI0M d1and\eleq paieys\eredy:d

80/61/0L NEHL ‘AY3S TO¥Ud dX3 d1SOH "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONNIA 0S'EV6$ 8002/0E/0}
$ NYHL 'AY3S TO¥d dX3 d1SOY "ONI SILVIDOSSY INONNId 052HLS 2
luouuad
v661°2£8$ v'661°2£8%
¥1 # uoeoiddy 19buyo 8€'6£5'VES 0L0z/2/s
€14 uoljealiddy Jabuilo 61'6/5'CL$
(eBeutelal %g) Z1# uoneolddy 1abutd 8L°0€5'L¥$ 0102/82/Z
| 1 # uoneonddy Jabui|o ¥9'¥15'85$ 04L02/82/2
01# uoyesiddy 1ebulp ¥6'260'6E1$ 0L0Z/LE/L
6 # uoyedliddy Jabully 00°/2.'v6% 600Z/1£/Z)
8 # uoneslddy J96ulo SO'vSE'SPLS 6002/0€/1 1
/# uoneolddy 186U1D £8've'65¢ 6002/1LE/0L
o uoneoiddy Jabuyn GLGSTLLLS 6002/0€/6
G# uopeolddy J8bulp 86'G58'0L$ 600Z/0£/8
¥# uopealiddy J18buyd ov'/95°C1$ 600Z/0£/9
£# uoneolddy JabuyD EV'EL6'LLS 600Z/L€/5
Z# uoyealddy J96uiIo LLVLI'SLS 6002/8/S
L# uoneolddy Ja6uil) $9'251'22$ 6002/6/7
J1abuijn
28°296'CIP'9$  Z£°296'CLY'9%
81# uoyesljddy Auedwod g yuom Z29'062'8L1L$ 0L0Z/1E/5
/) # uogeoyddy Auedwog @ yuop SL'€92'0L18 0Loz/0e/y
9} # uonedyddy Auedwod B ypop 05'/58'G.$ oLoz/iere
G # uopediddy Auedwog g yuom S£'2/0'69% 0L0z/82/
1 # uonesyddy Auedwod 3 ypop 98°188'/0Z% 0L0Z/1E/1
£ L# uonedy ddy Auedwo9 g ypopm 29TLLVIES 6002/1E/C)
Z) # uoneorddy Auedwod B ypop £1°09€'6/€% 6002/0€/1 )
} L# uoneoyddy Auedwog @ ypop 50'680'vZ/$ 6002Z/1€/0)
(aBeuieas 9,6) oL# uoneoyddy Auedwog g ypom §5°198'222% 6002/0¢£/6
67 Uonea|ddy Auedwod 2 ypop 86°0L£'V05$ 6002/0¢/6
g# uoneo|ddy Auedwo9 g ypom ov'€6.'6.9% 600Z/1€/8
/3 uonesyddy Auedwo? g ypop 05°21Z'9E1$ 600Z/1€/L
94 uoneoy|ddy Auedwo9 g ypom 00'6/6'/92$ 6002/0¢/9
G# uopeoi|ddy Auedwo? 9 YHop Z1'e01'58p$ 6002/1€/S
3 uoneoyddy Auedwod B yuop 06'25¢€'sT1$ 6002/8/S
€# uones|ddy Auedwod @ Yuopm 00'08.'89/% 6002/6/¥
Zi# uoeolddy Auedwod @ yuop 00'628'08¥$ 600Z/6/€
L# uoledyjddy Auedwod @ ypop 00°05}'195$ 6002/6/Z
YHOM
uondussaq aweN sjejoiqng junowy ajeq

0L02Z ‘gz aunp
Tivi3aa

103rodd NOISNVJX3 TVLIdVO MIFHO A31aid
ALRIOHLNY TVdIDINNIN NIHSOD 1Sv3



Jivi3a

SX'018290 SISNIAXT NOISNVYAXT dLSOu\sIuswAed, 002 d1SDH\SPIgUdad sHoMm dliand\ejed paseys\eleqy:d

J1VOIFHOOV Z IAVIDENS SNOL 99°0L ONI STLVOIHOOV NOSNVH 00'806% 8002/LE€/2L
J1VOIHOOV ISYEENS SNOL S6°9¢ ONI STLVOIHOOV NOSNVYH [A:R7A43 8002/62/2}
SATIN ? SYIAANIIAD ANTY ‘SHO01AVd dOHSHIOT ATTIVA LYIHD 08°09}% 8002/8/C1
HOLOVHINOD ¥0d SAIN dOHSHOOT AITIVA LYIHD 00'9¢$ 8002/L/ZL
40 INMOL AIOAY 3SVYI1d - SNOIS SNOIS1SV4 00°2LL% 6002/CL/L
SNOIS 'WNTV 3LIHM NO a3y SNOIS1SV4 00°'98$ 800c/1LE/21
10d33d 321440 04 ANNA'NID ISHNGWIFH  dIHSNAMOL NIHSOS 1Sv3 86°$ 8002/2¢/C)
pled - jeyde) - senx3
S.'8S6'CLL$ G.'856'CLLS
oL-Aep ISNOHMONA sz'lze'oLs 0L02/L/8
0l-idy ISNOHMDINA GZ'Les' LIS oloc/e/s
olL-JBly ISNOHMDIYE 00°'500°0L$ 0loZ/\iv
0l-984 ISNOHMDINE 05 LIy LS oloc/Lie
0j)-uer ISNOHADINE G1'819'/% oloc/Lie
6002Q ISNOHMOME 05'29.'L% olLoc/v/L
60-AON ISNOHMDIHE G1'€96'L$ 600c/L/CL
60-1°0 ISNOHMOME 05'2.0°.$ 600¢/2/1 )
60-deg ISNOHMONMA 0S°LL¥ LS 6002/1L/01
60-6ny ISNOHMORA 05'29.'.$ 600¢/1/6
60-inr ISNOHMORA 00'5le'6% 6002/¢/8
60-unp ISNOHMOA GZ'L6L LS 600¢/L/L
60-Aely ISNOHMOIYE 05'257'8% 6002/L/9
60-1dy ISNOHNMDE 05'/2L'2$ 6002/CL/S
asnoyxyoug
S1°196°CTL$ G L96°CL$
60/9¢/F NYHL "AY3S TOUd dX3 d1SIY "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONN3d 05'60%°L$ 6002/9/S
60/62/€ NYHL 'AY3S TOYUd dX3 d1SOd "ONI SALVIOOSSY INONN3d 00°2..'¢$ 6002/8/v
60/1/€ NYHL 'AY3S TOUd dX3 d1SOY "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONN3d SL'¥e6'vS 6002/61/€
60/G2/1 NYHL 'AY3S TOUd dX3 d1SJY "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONNIJ 05°0¥8'2$ 6002/5/2
(a1qeabieyoal) luouuad
88’ Leveres 88°leh'eres
0L0Z/91/S UBNOIYL "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 05°/82'6L% 0L0g/Se/s
0L02Z/8 L7 UBNOIYL "ONI STL1VIOOSSY INONNId 05'018'8L$ 010¢/5/G
"ONI S31VIQOSSY INONN3d oy'evz'eLs 0L0¢/Liv
OL/7LIE NYHL AY3S rodd dX3 d1S3¥ "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONN3d 00°.50'L$ oLoe/ee/e
OL/ZL/L NEHL AY3S rodd dX3 d1S0d "ONI S3LVID0SSY INONN3d 95'¥2Z'vZ$ olLoesee/L
0L/1€/2) NYHL AY3AS rO¥d dX3 d1S0d "ONI S3LVIOO0SSY INONN3J 05°Z8v'9l$ olozc/oe/Zh
60/6L/L NIHL AY3S rodd dX3 d1SOd "ONI SALVID0SSY INONN3d 00'825°¢$ 600¢2/6¢2/L
60/92/¥ NUHL 'AY3S TOHUd dX3 d1SO¥ "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONN3d ov9ey'zes 6002/9/5
60/62/€ NYHL 'AY3S TOHd dX3 d1SOY "ONI SALVIDOSSY INONN3d 9¥'0L0'6Z$ 6002/8/v
60/1/€ NYHL ‘AY3S TOUd dX3 d1SJ3Y "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONN3d 00'882'L£$ 6002/61/€
60/52/1 NYHL 'AY3S TOUd dX3 d1SJ3Y "ONI STLVIDOOSSY INONN3d 0§°25¢'el$ 6002/5/2
80/8¢/CL NYHL "AY3S TOHd dX3 d1SDd "ONI SALVIDOSSY INONN3d 00'626'ZL$ 6002/SL/L
80/0¢/LL NYHL "AY3S TOHd dX3 d1SJ¥ "ONI SALVIOOSSY INONN3d 86°GLL'gLS 8002/S/C)
uondussaqg auweN s[ejoyqng junowy aeq



(e Tiv1l3da

SIX'018290 SISNIAX3 NOISNVIX3 d1SOH\siuawAed\ /00 dLSDH\SpIgudaq $3IoM dlignd\e1eq paseysS\eley:d

N3AO ® ¥O1vo2I1s3a 2YNUSIOG JaYsi4 1162828 olLoe/e/s
wooi abelo)s u Bumy 8soH  ASOTNDDON 8 ANOWWYH 01'0/2% 010z/5/5
I0I440 ANIMYILYM  ASOTWNODW '8 ANOWWVH 8€'8/0°L$ 0102/5/5
Buneio Asyes SIOYINOI 050l LS 0102/22/
d[e] - Ipesas) [seydliy ABojoig uonn|jod Jolepn 10'260°'L$ oLoe/LLie
auoyd Jsburel 85'82$ 0102/9L/v
9SOH ,5L°) B . Aapeg @ all4 [eyeuguon I ANNS 0102/SL/v
Buinpys Jsburess 86°1L79% oLozivLivy
SH20[ 9 dOHSMHDO1 AFTIVA Lv3dD G108 0lLog/Liv
IY93T AOOMNIIYD dOYHIMYD 00°2¥2$ oloz/iele
asoH Jabutein 06'6/¢$ 0lL0z/Le/€
[EJUSs UBA pio4 smaynely 96°'€01$ 0lLoe/SLE
Y931 AOOMNIIYD dOYHIMYD 00°25% 0102/82/2
juswdinb3 ge oypULIOG Jaysi4 Sv'68/$ 0loe/z/e
youl /¢ 129y 8soH Jabures 86'/92$ 6002/8L/21
youy | 99y 8SoH Jabutes 8yErysS 6002/8L/21
Z# INVHQAAH QYVA Jorem g LEVLIYLS oLoz/ierch
VO3 AOOMNITYD dOYHLIMYD 00'582$ 6002/1L€/01
SYOOTd ¥O4 ¥3Tvas OOWIA 00'¥1E$ 6002/6L/11
TYOITHLNOWZ QOOMNIIYD dOYHLIMYD 00°9¢£8$ 6002/1€/8
S$33Y1 91 SIYISHNN TH ANOWNVYH 00658'L$ 6002/52/8
SSOW 1v3d ANV STNVLS 3341 AVMOVY 68'vsT$ 6002/01/6
(3YvdS V SV LdIX ANV d3diVd3d) YO1OW ¥IMOTS  dIHSNMOL NIHSOO 1Sv3 00'18¥°1$ 600¢/LV/L
IVO31T AOOMNITHD dOYHIMYD 00°¥0€$ 6002/0¢/9
Iv93a1T AOOMNIIYD dOYHIMVYD 00€ELS 6002/1E/5
Y3 1VIH ¥3ALVYM LOH QIHIM LYHOdHOD D14 193713 INN31 98'v92$ 600Z/0S/Y
SNOIS € "ONI A1ddNS TVdIDINNIN SN 69851 % 600Z/11/G
ONIdid ¥3LVM  ASOTWNOOW '? ANOWWYH 8Z016'1$ 6002/21%
Z# INVHAAH QUVA "ONI $S38dX 3did \ZviT$ 6002/2/Y
IV931T JOOMNITYD dOYHIMVYD 00¥SZ'L$ 6002/1E/E
IOIAYIS HALVM  ASOTWOOW '8 ANOWWYH ¥9°9v2'L$ 6002/6L/5
Iv931T AOOMNIIYD dOYHIMYD 05°9¢6$ 600¢/1€/1
TvO3T QOOMNIIYD dOYHLIMVYD 052613 800Z/1E/Z)
LNLVYIHL M33HD AF1QIY - SNOIS WOLSND "ONI A1ddNS TVdIDINNIN SN 09°6£9% 8002/L/Z)
S31ddNS TvOIQaW  "ONI SNOILNTOS AL34VS G661 8002/8/2)
80/9L/ZL-SL/Z) TYANTY ¥V T1IdY¥ILVYD NVdNOD TV.LNIY IWOSNYY S8rr0'LS 800Z/1E/2)
80/8L/Z1 - SHZL TVINIY ¥V TTIdYILVYD NVAWOD TV.LNIY IWOSNVYH 00°'806$ 800z/62/2)
80/S2/LL-€L/ 1L TVANIY ¥V T1IdY¥IALYD NVAWOD TV.LNIY JWOSNVYH 00°096'c$ 8002/8/2)
TVLINTY ¥3AVOT HONYL - ¥V TTIdYILYD NYAWOD TVLNIY FJNOSNVY 00°€8L'1$ 800Z/1/Zb
ION3I4 LTS 142 NOILYHOdHOD 1-WvY 00'621% 8002/62/2)
2 ‘dOLS auND SSY9 'LNVHAAH TvidNg "ONI SS3YdX 3did ¥2'€18$ 8002/5L/2)
ONITdNOD 'dWOD SSYHE 'ONISNL ¥34d0D "ONI SS3YdX 3did 2.°106'v$ 8002/1/2)
JONIL TIVY LITdS - ¥0gv1 2 STYINILVYN T TIVHOIW ‘NOSHIL1vd 00°99%'2$ 8002/1/2)
8L/Z1-6/2) TVLNIH JOHNOVYL 8 ¥ONdl "ONI VONVOVIN 00°698°/$ 8002/62/2)
JLVO0T3Y THIM AND - LNV Td HIM3S LVHOJHOD D14.LD373 INNI] 00021$ 800Z/1E/2)
MHO AQTA1Y - ¥ATIVEL HO4 'AY3IS dWAL LYHO4HOD DRLD3TT INNIT 6£'680'C$ 8002/5112)
uonduosaq aweN sjejong unowy aeq



lvli3d SX'018290 SISNIJXI NOISNVAXT dLSOu\suswhed, 00z dLSOU\SPIGNdaq SHIOM 21iqnd\ejeq paleyS\eleq\ 4

61/6 01 £Z/8 |EWaY N33NO ALLOd 00'66% 6002/€2/8
¢2/8 OL 92/ TVIN3Y N33N0 ALLOd 00'66% 6002/92/L
$66é 13TOL VAN N33NO ALLOd 00'66$ 600¢2/S/S
2/5-S/y 13TI0L TVANIY N33NO ALLOd 00°56% 6002/5/v
piv-8/€ 137101 TVINIY N33NO ALLOd 00'66% 600¢/8/€
L/e-8/2 13701 TVINIY N33N0 AL1Od 00'66$ 6002/8/2
80/0L/1-€2/2) 137101 TVINIY N33N0 AL1Od L¥'Y9% 800c/eerel
AHD ATTAR - L3701 318VLH0d TVANTIY N3I3NO ALLOd 00°0¥L$ 800¢2/51/2L
00°285'$ 00Z85°'G$
6L/ YL SIIJLSNANI ITI90W NO LDV 0l'6€28 0102/0L/9
61/9 NIY] SIIJ1LSNANIE ITI90N NOLDY 01'6€2$ 0L02/0L/S
61/S UYL S3F4LSNANI ITIGON NOLDY 01'6€2$ olLoz/oLly
6L/¥ UL STIJLSNANI ITI90W NO LDV 01'6€2% 0L0z/0L/e
Ol/6lig NIYL SARYLSNANI ITISONW NOLDY 01'6€2% olLoz/oLre
Ol/6L/2 iYL STIHLSNANI ITII0N NOLOY 01'6€2% 0L0zZ/0L/L
6L/l YL SIIJLSNANI ITNGON NOLDV 01'6€2% 6002/0L/21
61/Z1 NIy STIFJLSNANI 3UFOW NO LDV 01'6€2% 6002/0L/11
61/L1 Y SIFLSNANE INFOW NOLDV 01'6€2% 6002/0L/01
SIIFLSNANI 790N NO LDV 01'6€2% 6002/0L/6
01/02/8 SAIJLSNANI 3TFOWN NOLIVY 01'6€2% 6002/0L/8
61/8 0} 02/L SAIFYLSNANI 37FONW NOLDOV 01'6€2% 6002/0L/L
61/4 - 02/9 TVLINIYH 312440 31190N SAIFYLSNANI ITIFOW NOLOV 01'6€2% 6002/0L/9
61/9 - 02-S TIVINIY 210440 I UGOW SAHLSNANI ITISOW NOLOV 01'6€2% 6002/0L/S
61/S - 02/¥ - TYLN3IH 331440 3UFGONW SIIJLSNANI TGO NOLIY 01'6€2% 6002/0L/¥
611y - 02/¢ - TVANIH 331440 3FGONW STIJLSNANI IGO0 NOLOY 01°6€2% 600c/0L/E
60/02/€ -02/Z - TVLNIY 301440 INFOW SIIYLSNANI INSOW NO LDV 01'6€2$ 6002/0L/2
60/02/2-02/) - TVLNIY 321440 INGON STFLSNANI IUFOW NO LDV oL'6£z$ 600¢/1e/L
60/6L/1 NYHL - TYLAN3Y 331440 3790N SIIFILSNANI ITISOW NO LDV 01'6€2% 800c/zereL
321440 ITIFONW TYLNIH SIIHLSNANI IUFOW NO LDV 01'6£0'L$ 8002/SL/Cl

Jawiau| 9 ANjod eHod ‘auoyd ‘Jajies]

00'969°€.$ 00'969°¢.$ lejo)
(YHOAA WO JIPaID B PaAIRoal am) d1S0Y 1e Buined 00°000°05%
eale Bupyied jo uoneloysay 00°00€'c$
uonelo)say Aemanug 00'96£'02$

pied uaaq jou aAey jey) senxa [ejded payyuapi - [endes - senxg

89'182°56$ 89°182'G6$ 1ejo)
0OOAVQ woy 36pn|s 161y Joremmisepn enby 0.'/£6'6E$ 0L02/51/5
{efa7 GOOMNITYD dOYHIMYD 00'Z98'L$ 0L0Z/LE/S
uswdinbe 2010 so|deis VA arA4RS 0l0c/6/5
X4 wayd Ap oL € ooty 00°852$ olLoc/ec/y
s1eyesq %00q anig vsn 18'95v$ 010z/12/S
3DVNNNA OYIUBING Jaysid £9'S8V°L$ 0102/2LIS
uondussag BWeN sjejoyqng unowy a)eq



Jivi3a

SIX'018290 SISNIAJX3 NOISNVAXT dLSOu\SIUaWAE /002 dLSOH\SPIgRdaq SHIOM JlIgNd\BIEQ PRIBYS\EIEQ\: o

LY'9L6$ Ly'9L6$
13INYILINI NOZIY3IA 66'69% 0L02¢/82/5
1INYILNI NOZIY3IA 66'69% oloz/seiy
13INYILIN] NOZIY3IA 66'69% oLoz/ee/e
13INYILNI NOZIH43A 66'69% 0Loz/8e/e
13INYILINI NOZi¥3IA 66'69% olLoz/ee/L
13INY3ILNI NOZIY3aA 66'69% 600z/8¢2/CL
13INY3ILNI NOZIM3A 66'69% 6002/8z/L1
13INYILNI NOZIY3A 66'69% 600¢2/82/01
L13INYILNI NOZIY3IA 66'69% 6002/82/6
(1719 1S¥14) 1INYILNI NOZIY3IA 95'982% 6002/1L€/8
LYy'vS9°T$ LY'¥59'T8
041249 3yep Bulig L¥0L- NOZIF3aA 90'veL$ 0102/L/9
01027415 1epp Bulpq L¥0L- NOZEJAA L£°9€1L$ 01027/
OV/Liy ayep Buljig 0L~ NOZEJ3AA ZLYELS oLoz/iy
ob/2/e ayep Buiig L¥0Z- NOZId3A YEVELS olLoe/lie
0b/4/2 Syep Bulig Lr0L- NOZId3A SEVELS oloziLe
047471 8yep Buyug L¥0Z- NOZIY3IA LL'GELS okoziin
60/./Z) 3ep Buyig Lr0L- NOZId3A 9.'9¢L$ 6002/L/C)
60/2/11 3yeq Buing Lv0L- NOZId3A 6L€ElLS 6002/4/11
60/2/01 @yep Buig 170~ NOZIY3IA eV'eels 6002/L/01
607416 3¥ep Buljiq L¥0L- NOZId3aA £62¢1$ 6002/./6
60/./8 ®¥eq Bulg 170/~ NOZIY3A vy PELS 6002/./8
60/./£ 3ayeq Buiig L#0Z- NOZIY3A 12'Svi$ 6002/L/L
6002/4/9 A1vAONITIG L#0Z- NOZIY3A L¥'8L1L$ 6002/./9
60/2/G6 31vaA ONI1I9 Lr0L- NOZIFdAA 99'/€1$% 6002/L/S
60/4/¥ 31vd ONITTIF Lr0.- NOZIdAA 00°9¢€1$ 6002/L1v
60/2/€ 31vd ONITTI9 L70.- NOZIdAA L6'EELS 6002/4/E
60/£0/C 31VA ONITTIE L¥0Z- NOZIY3A e octs 600¢2/4/C
60/£0/1 31vad ONITTIE Lr0L- NOZId3aA 18°LE1% 6002/L/1
2002 ‘9 ¥39W3D3dA - ST YIGWIAON L0/~ NOZId3IA S9vLLS 8002/22/2t
LV'0EL'LS 2108’18
92/9 01 0g/S N33N0 ALLOd 06'96% 0lL0c/0e/s
62/S 0} z/s N33ND ALLOd 08'86% oLoz/e/s
LIS O} vi N33ND ALLOd 00°'56% oLoziviy
gy 0} L/ N33ND ALLOd 00'56% 0Loz/Lie
olL/e/e o1 oL/ N3I3ND ALLOd 00'56% oLoe/Lie
0L/9/2 0} 0L/0L/L N3I3IND ALLOd 00°G6$ 0lL0e/0L/L
oL/e/L %Y eLieh N3I3IND ALLOd 00'56% 6002/€LiZL
€LZL 01 SL/LL N3I3IND ALLOd 00'56% 6002/¥L/LL
60/7L/1 1 OV 60/8L/0L N3I3ND ALLOd 00'56% 6002/8L/01
Z1/01 0} 02/6 TVLINIY N3IIND ALLOd 00'56% 6002/02/6
uonduasag aweN s[ejoiqng junowy ajeq



& Jivi3a SIX'018290 SASNIJXT NOISNVAX3 dLSOusiuawAhed\ /002 dLSDOH\SPIgudaq SHIOA Dlignd\eleq paleys\eleqy:4
@O
N

LLegg'oLs |ejo] Jsusajug g Ao euod ‘auoyd ‘dapel ]

uondussaq auwieN s|eyoiqng junowyy ajeq



S

)
=
oo

SYd1X3 TVILN3LOd

SIX'01L8290 SASNIdXT NOISNVAX3 d.LSO¥\siuswAied\.00zZ dLSOM\sPigudaq syIoM dliand\eleq paieys\eieqy:

0% 0% s1d1a2ay jenuajod |ejol
sydiaoay |enjuajod
15¢£'96$ 1/G2'96% seJ)xa |enuajod jejo|
yAstou RN [suueyd AN
000°'0zZ$ (sabem u sseasoun) ueisuyos|g
0% Syue| Juswiess|
00001$ UoI}09}0Id 8poyied
000'6$ sjelsowsay | OVAH
000'0L$ Jjonel woos obpnig
000°0+$ sjonuo)
000°'0€$ SJOIU0D HNpuod adid

seq)xd jeydeo [enuajod

0102 ‘gz aunr

S1dI303¥/SVH1X3 TVILNILOd

103rodd NOISNVdX3 1V.LIdvD M33¥yD AT1any
ALRIOHLNV TVdIJINNIN NIHSOD 18Sv3



[

Te—

T

SJ3AHO IDNVHD

SIX'018¢90 SASNIAXI NOISNVAXT d.LSOu\siuswAed\L00Z dLSOM\spigudaq syJom dliand\ereq pareysieleqy: 4

00'298°1L€$ [eloL
ON @d3no¥ddv dwnd Yooisgayddy  0L/zLip 00'L2L'es €
ON Q3IA0¥ddv L1OANNODSIA IDIAY3S 00'6856'cZ$ Z
ON d3A0Y¥ddv OO YO LINN Y3INYOD  60/L/L 00'90L'G$ X
a3iNaa SANIT M ¥€ ANILIX3  paiue(Q
¥IONITD
v9'00%°L$- [eyor
ON d3no¥ddv Buipiing @6pn|S xo0iq leuonippy  OL/PL/9 12256'6$ vz
ON ad3n0o¥ddv 8J9I0U0D IO} UPBID  0L/0T/S 00'6/8'¢L$- zz
ON Q3A0¥ddY shemyiem  01/0Z/S 65'¥60'8L$ 1z
ON d3A0¥ddY sloopz  0L/0Z/S 12°916'c$ 0z
ON Q3A0¥ddvY sdop e QL/02/5 0Z'20.'22% 6l
ON Q3A0¥ddY Buined Joy ypa1d  0L/8/2 00°000'05%- 6
ON d3no¥ddv sabep) oujos|3 Joj IpaID  0L/8/2 00°000'02%-
ON a3In0¥ddY 3did NOYI 1SYD 04 Lia3ydd  oL/g/E 00'05Z'9%- 8
ON d3A0¥ddv dIvd3y v# 43MmoT19 0L/grE 8/°9ZL'9% Ll
ON Q3A0¥ddv MNVL U9S NO STIvd 319vAON3Y  60/vL/2L 2576y v Gl
ON Q3A0¥ddvY MNVL 0074 404 H3XIN ¥IDUVY1  60/7L/CL G9'¥8.'9% G
ON Q3N0¥ddY dVTI0D LOT4-ILNY  60/7L/TL 00'€0.'2$ €
ON d3IA0¥ddV HIVdIY €# H3aIMOT19 éééé 80°219'v$ ¢
ON a3In0¥ddY dIVd3d 2# 43amo1a  60/LL/S 08'2G'6$ 14
ON d3A0¥ddvY divd3y L# ¥43MOT19 60/v2/e 0.'602'c$ L
HLY¥OM
divd SNLYLS MYOM  d3A0¥ddY  INNOWY ‘ON

0102 ‘gz aunr
SYIAVO IDONVHI

103rodd NOISNVdX3 TVLIdVO M3IHO AT1ai
ALIMOHLNV TTVdIJINNIN NIHSO9 1sv3



et §

B Kiptey ceea il
< L o '/E
APPROVED BY: “
. DATE PAID: ' b e
Pipe Xpress, Inc. e o R g
pe Xpress, CHECK #, p Invoic
PO BOX 5088 CHARGEDTO.’ 4'(\471 ,:;(17! /“)fflvg‘ o
West Chester, PA 19380-9998 g0 01 VIGAT Date Invoice #
)
610-918-7120 : ' m 12 23 6/30/2010 47081
FAX 610-918-1328
Bill To ’ Ship To
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP SAME AS BILLING ADDRESS
1580 PAOLI PIKE 610 656 2742
WEST CHESTER, PA 19380 DELIV: TUES 6/29
P.O. No. Terms Due Date Rep Ship Date Ship Via Ordered
VERBAL 2% 10 Net 30 7/30/2010 6/28/2010 OUR TRUCK MARK
item Description Order...} Invoiced Rate Ship Date | Backordered Amount
PE111520 1-1/2 X 20’ PE3408 BLACK SDRI11 40 40 1.20 0 48.00
160PSI PIPE
_ - . 0
PE06-15 1-1/2 PE SDR11 BLACK BF 90 ELL 2 2 11.40 0 22.80
: 0
PE(O1-15 1-12 PE SDR11 BLACK BF TEE = .| 1 . 1 11.80 0 11.80
0
PE54-15 1-1/2 PE SDR11 BLACK FLANGE 1 1 35.00 0 35.00
ADAPTER W/ BUR
0
854-15 1-1/2 PVC S80 VS FLANGE SOC 1 1 7.08 0 7.08
. 0
FG15 1-1/2 NEOPRENE FF FLANGE 1 1 1.95 0 1.95
GASKT 1/8
i,
/kztﬂ’ )Q,(/z(
Creo b
o ~
Ox‘ﬁﬂb‘“’\@w o
Thank you for your business.
Subtotal $126.63
Sales Tax () $0.00
Total $126.63




INVOICE

16 Church Road

* Malvern, PA 19355

610.644.5334 & Fax 610.889.3837 )

L 2 i i y ‘

ocks & Safes % Installation & Service @ﬁ' 6/15/2010 0000090474 0002016
www.gvliock.com

APPROVEDBY: 67094
PAOD3524 ;TL PAU) S
CHECK #: [ y
CHARGEDTO ) T4 L
East Goshen Township East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike 1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester PA 19380 West Chester PA 19380

sewer plant lab needs to be secured to new temp. kwikset key.

1.00 KW400CN3  Kwikset Cameron Entry Lock Brass 43.00 43.0(

20 % Discount on material -8.6(
12.00 KEY1 Standard Brass Key Copied 1.50 18.0(
1.00 LA25 Service Charge 1 Van and Tech. 70.00 70.0(
1.00 LA27 Hourly Labor Charge .50 hours Min. 60.00 60.0(
2.00 LA Standard Cylinder Ind. Rekeyed 11.00 22.0(

e

TOTAL $204.4(

Seller shall be entitled to collect all expenses on overdue payments including attorneys Due Date 711512010
& court costs up to 20% principle and interest. 1 1/2 % finance charge over 30 days!

We honor Mfg. warranty on parts, [abor warranty is 90 days, normal useage applies.

Visit Our Website to Learn the History of G.V.L. www.gvlock.com

[ 2009 Marks Our Tenth Anniversary of Being Incorporated ]

TransForm Group 770-729-8585 770-729-9191 (fax)




O'Rourke and Sons, Inc. — 1~~|“,V°;i99:, 163731
992 S Bolmar Street :D’ate“‘}, '_f T 61812010
West Chester PA 19382 Page |1
OrderNo# =
Bill To: Ship To:
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP Lot No# CﬁlDLEYQBEE_&/
1580 Paoli Pike Delivery Date: 6/8/2010
WEST CHESTER PA 19380 EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
Public Works
Salesperson D | PaymentTerms  CustomerlD  |ShippingMethod . | - ~ |ReqShipDate
Net 30 Days 2796 YARD PICKUP 6/8/2010
Ordered . |Shipped . |-~ - | Description = oo o TS e e Unit Price | Ext. Price
- 1.00 1.00 PUBLIC WORKS RIDLEY $0.00 $0.00
1.00 1.00 CREEK $0.00 $0.00
1.00 1.00 BEND THE CUSTOMERS $150.00 $150.00
1.00 1.00 SUPPLIED STAINLESS $0.00 $0.00
1.00 1.00 STEEL $0.00 $0.00
APPROVED BY:
DATE PAID:
CHECK #: ; 5 ,})
HAR Nyt L PR
"""""" C GEDTO“@""ZLI,\ = ,,—)
Subtotal . $150.00
Misc . = $0.00
Tax $0.00
Freight. $0.00
Trade Dlscount $0.00
Total - $150.00







East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMAQ707 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 06-29-2010

Project: RCSTP Expansion and Upgrade
Pennoni Job No.: EGMAQ707
Invoice No: 442961
Invoice Period: 5/17/2010 to 6/20/2010
Initial Authorization: $ 465,000.00 Date: 8/14/2007
Changes: $ - Date: 2/5/2009
Changes: $ 58,000.00 Date: 5/11/2009
Changes: $ 99,700.00 Date: 1/11/2010
Changes: $ 22,000.00 Date: 5/10/2010
Changes: $ 11,500.00 Date: 6/14/2010
Contract Amount: $ 656,200.00
Previously Iinvoiced: $ 633,971.28
Current Invoice: $ 17,901.25
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 651,872.53
Invoiced to Date (%): 99%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 4,327.47
Remaining Budget (%): 1%
Budget by Phase:
Phase No. 10
Phase Name: Continued Eng
Svcs
Phase Budget: $ 99,700.00
Changes: $ 33,500.00
Contract Amount: $ 133,200.00
Previously Invoiced: $ 111,105.48
Current Invoice: $ 17,901.25
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 129,006.73
Invoiced to Date (%): 97%
Remaining Budget ($): 3 4,193.27
Remaining Budget (%): 4%

Comments: Phase 10 - Continued Engineering Services
Construction meetings with contractors and Township; construction management;
shop drawing and schedule review; and site observation of construction. Consultation
with Township regarding same.

Additional effort this invoice period has included working with Operator regarding
WWTP treatment performance; evaluation of grit accumulation in screen building;
review air compressor demands and replacement equipment for Township; review of
DAVCO floor elevations for change order credit; review/recommend resolution to top of
masonry elevation conflict at sludge building; responses to Contractor RFls; schedule
reviews; and review/negotiations of change orders with Township and contractors.

Effort by Labor Category under Phase 10:

Category Previous Hrs.| Current |Total Hrs.

Authority Engineer__ 95.75 31.00 | 126.75
Senior Engineer 284.50 19.75 304.25
Senior Designer 128.00 12.00 140.00
Project Engineer 84.00 23.25 107.25
Associate Engineer 7.00 0.00 7.00
Graduate Engineer 43.00 0.75 43.75
Project Representative/Inspector 2.50 0.00 2.50
Technical Specialist (McAloon) 656.50 115.50 772.00
Engineering Technician | 13.50 11.75 25.25
Administrative Assistant | 0.50 0.00 0.50

Totals 1315.25 214.00 | 1529.25







Comments:

Project:

Pennoni Job No.:
Invoice No:
Invoice Period:

Initial Authorization:
Changes:

Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:

Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1000 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 06-29-2010

2010 Annual Services
EGMA 1000
442963
5/17/2010 to

10,000.00
7,629.50
615.00
8,144.50
81%

$ 1,855.50
19%

€ P P P LB P

dkkk

2010 Annual
Services

10,000.00
7,529.50
615.00
8,144.50
81%
$ 1,855.50
19%

€ H P &P

Preparation and participation in monthly board meeting

and consultation with Township.

Review of potential soda ash feed system for RCSTP per

Township Request.

10,000.00 Date:
Date:

6/20/2010
1/11/2010



00~ ON N bk W~

- . e
:j SHANUtT e

Draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
June 14, 2010

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regularly scheduled meeting on Monday
June 14, 2010 at 7:00 p.m. at the East Goshen Township building. Members in attendance were:
Fran Beck, Jack Yahraes, Joseph McCawley, and Michael Steinberger. Also in attendance were:
Rick Smith, Township Manager; Dave Evans from Brickhouse Environmental; Evan Andrews,
Authority Engineer; Bob Adams, Authority Solicitor; Carmen Battavio, Township Supervisor; and
Megan Hedgecock, Planning Commission.

COMMON ACRONYMS:

MA- Municipal Authority I&I — Inflow & Infiltration

HC — Historical Commission RCSTP — Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant

PC — Planning Commission LCSTP — Lochwood Chase Sewer Treatinent Plant

CB — Conservancy Board DEP — Department of Environmental Protection

PR — Park & Recreation Board EPA — Environmental protection Agency

BOS — Board of Supervisors NPDES — National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
SSO — Sanitary System Overflow WAS — Waste Activated Sludge

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chairman Jack Yahraes called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led those present in the
Pledge of Allegiance. There was a moment of silence to remember our Armed Forces. Jack
announced there would be an executive session after the regular meeting,

2. RCSTP REPORTS
a. Brickhouse Report - Dave reported that commencement of Phase II of Ridley Creek
Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP) upgrade and expansion project progressed with the
completion cleaning of the existing DAVCO treatment tanks. Aqua Wastewater
Management, Inc. was contracted to remove and dispose of the sludge, grit and debris
remaining in the treatment tanks after transfer of mixed liquor suspended solids (MLSS) to
the new sequential batch reactors (SBRs). Demolition of existing main components
included the removal of all lift station and forward flow EQ tank pumps, demolition of the
previous influent lift stations, clarifier drive mechanisms and related equipment, aeration
tank drop piping and diffusers and the up flow sand filters. Refurbishment of the existing
DAVCO treatment tanks to serve as treated effluent flow equalization and sludge holding
tanks was initiated. Progress during May and the first week of June included complete
refurbishment of DAVCO treatment tank number one (1) and initiation of the sand blasting
and painting. Substantial progress was completed towards the installation of the
underground piping linking the SBR effluent piping to the existing DAVCO tanks. The new
sludge dewatering building concrete floor was cast in place and the construction of the
masonry walls commenced on June 10, 2010.

Operation of the SBRs and related equipment continued during the month. The
manufacturer, Siemens, continued to coordinate with the Plant Operator to implement
adjustments to the treatment plant system program and programmable logic controller *
(PLC). Regulatory compliance with the existing NPDES discharge permit for the month of

MA Minutes 06/14/2010 1

-

h \)



—
O Voo ~IONN PR W

[N (ST NS T NS I N R e Tl e
LN, OOV ~ITONWN W —

25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

May is not expected as the result of slightly elevated ammonia as nitrogen concentrations in
the effluent. Improvements towards nitrification and ammonia as N removal are anticipated
as the treatment process and programmable set points are adjusted for actual site conditions.

Key administrative and contractual items completed during the month included the
acceptance and approval of Worth & Company change orders 001, 002, and 003 by the
Municipal Authority. Included as part of the change orders, the overall substantial
completion date was extended from June 30, 2010 to July 13, 2010. The Authority received
a response from Pennoni Associates, Inc. regarding the Clinger letters dated March 15, 2010
and April 30, 2010. A meeting with representatives from Clinger and Pennoni was
scheduled for June 11, 2010 to develop a solution for presentation to the Authority.

b. Cost Summary — Rick reported that the grant money of $464,195.00 was received today.

¢. Tank Cleaning — Mark reported that Aqua did a great job. There was more gallonage and
sludge than expected.

RCSTP CHANGE ORDERS

A. Worth & Co., PC0O24, $5,932.27. Joe moved to approve payment. Fran seconded the
motion. This is to add additional courses of block to the existing walls to match the new
elevation. A conveyor is under the centrifuge and space is about 8” short. The old walls are
only 15° high and need to be 16” high. The top will be made even. There was no further
discussion or public comment. The motion passed unanimously.

3. RCSTP INVOICES

A. Hammond & McCloskey, #4513, 5/5/10, $1,078.38. Joe moved to approve payment.
Mike seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The
motion passed unanimously.

B. Hammond & McCloskey, #4523, 5/5/10, $270.10. Joe moved to approve payment.
Mike seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The
motion passed unanimously.

C. Pennoni, #440011, 5/25/10, $19,287.50. Mike moved to approve payment. Fran
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion
passed unanimously.

D. Fisher Scientific, #3461600, 4/26/10, $2,329.17 and #3781979, 5/12/10, $1,485.63. Joe
moved to approve payment of both invoices. Mike seconded the motion. There was no
further discussion or public comment. The motion passed unanimously.

E. Aqua Wastewater Mgt., #161112, 5/15/10, $39,937.70. Fran moved to approve
payment. Joe seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The
motion passed unanimously.

MA Minutes 06/14/2010 2



00 ~1ON L BN —

.b-b-b.b-b.b.bwwwwwwwwwwNNNNNNNNNNHH»—A»—A»—A»—A»—A»—A»—l»—A
O\Lh-b-b)t\)HO\OOO\]O\LI’I-b-'wJNv—‘O\OOO\]O\kh-b-UJNP—*O\OOO\]O\thbJNP—‘O\O

F. USA BlueBook, #155755, 5/21/10, $456.81. Fran moved to approve payment. Joe
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion
passed unanimously.

G. Gawthrop Greenwood, #79963, 5/31/10, $665.00. Fran moved to approve payment.
Joe seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion
passed unanimously.

H. Gawthrop Greenwood, #79964, 5/31/10, $1,862.00. After discussion of this invoice and
2 other invoices shown on the Agenda, the original amount of $836.00 was amended to
$1,862.00. Fran moved to approve payment. Joe seconded the motion. There was no
further discussion or public comment. The motion passed unanimously.

I. Marco, #064873, 4/29/10, $258.00. Fran moved to approve payment. Joe seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed
unanimously.

J. Worth & Company, #P28001, 5/31/10, $178.290.62. Joe moved to approve payment.
Fran seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion
passed unanimously.

4, CHAIRMAN’S REPORT
A.

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Jack moved to approve the minutes of the May 10, 2010 regular meeting as corrected.
Fran seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.
B. Jack moved to approve the minutes of the May 20, 2010 special meeting. Joe seconded
the motion. The motion passed unanimously.
C. Fran moved to approve the minutes of the June 7, 2010 special meeting. Jack seconded
the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

6. ENGINEER’S REPORT
Evan reported that Rick has the Lockwood and Hershey’s Mill reports. Marydell needs to

go through local planning process..

7. APPROVAL OF INVOICES
A. General Fund reimbursement, Staples, 5/20/10, $142.47. Joe moved to approve
payment. Fran seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment.
The motion passed unanimously

8. LIAISON REPORTS
A. Planning Commission — Megan reported that the Commission approved a sideyard set
back for resident Muldry. The Commission recommended denial for Liberty requesting
installation of 150” high communications tower behind the Wawa on Paoli Pike. The
Commission reviewed a sketch plan from New Kent Apartments to remove the retail

MA Minutes 06/14/2010 3




—_
OO 00O W W=

wwwwwwwNNN[\)[\)[\)N[\)[\)[\)HH»—A»—A»—A»—!»—A»—A»—A
O\Lh-wa'—‘O\OOO\]O\UI-bwl\)»—*O\OOO\]O\UI-b-wl\)»—A

37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

buildings and construct two new apartment buildings with 12 apartments in each one. This
was the last meeting for Senya as a Commission member, since he is now a Supervisor. The
vacancy on the Commission will probably be filled by J im McRee

9. FINANCIAL REPORTS
Since there was some concern about the comments used on the latest reports, Rick clarified
the use of the comments. Mike asked Rick to be sure about the corrected entries on the
latest report.

10. GOALS
Jack commented that the completed items should be shown in BOLD lettering. He pointed
out several items on the list that are done.

11. OLD BUSINESS
A. Chester Creek Sewage Collection System Modeling — Joe feels this should wait until it
is mandated. No further action was taken at this time.

12. NEW BUSINESS
A. Mark reported that right now they use an old tank with a motor to process soda ash. The
soda ash comes in once a day but gets clogged and requires additional work. Also, it creates
a mess so it is a housekeeping problem. He asked permission to research the cost to
purchase new equipment, possibly an Acrison Model W-105Z. The authority members
approved his request.
B. Mark wants to purchase a smaller air compressor. He requested permission to research
the cost. The authority members approved his request.
C. Outstanding Issues - Pennoni — At the May 10, 2010 meeting, the Authority authorized
an additional $22,000 for construction services. Rick clarified that the current date for
substantial completion is August 6, 2010. They are requesting another $22,000 to go
through July. However, when the current invoice is paid, there will be a balance of
$10,500.00. Joe moved to authorize $11,500.00 which, when added to the balance of
$10,500.00, will give the requested $22,000. Mike seconded the motion. There was no
further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
Brickhouse — Joe moved to extend their contract 2 more months to October 8, 2010, Fran
seconded the motion. Rick said there would be no change in cost. There was no further
discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

13. CAPACITY REQUESTS
None

14. SEWER REPORTS
A. Mark Miller’s written report follows:
Meter: Meters were read on a daily basis. We continue to read the portable meters.

C.C. Collection — To date we have repaired 14 INI problems. Thave spoken with two

plumbers that have stated they have repaired seven sewers where they have found clean out
pipes have separated. We believe this was caused by the frost during the winter.

MA Minutes 06/14/2010 4



01N bk W

SRR PR BB WOWOLWWLWOLWWOLWOLWLWWRNDNDINDNDNDNDNDRNRNDN P = = s = = =
NP WN L, OOVOIAANNPEWN—~ OOV WN—OWVWROIOAWMPAWN—ONWO

b
~ N

R.C. Collection — Two more repairs were made for INI.

Pumping Station: All pumping stations were cleaned. The stations were visited on a routine
basis. We did experience a problem with the transducer at the Barkway Pumping Station.

Lockwood Plant: The plant was visited by the Public Works Department on a daily basis.
The bar screen was cleaned. We did have a problem with one of the floating aerators.
Lenni Electric was used to trouble shoot the meter.

Ridley Creek Plant: Was visited on a daily basis. Township personnel assisted the plant
operator on an as-needed basis. We have had some minor problems with regards to
equipment. Vendors have been very responsive during the start up.

Ridley Expansion: The wet well have been removed. The demolition of the sludge room
has been completed. Worth & Company has completed the demotion of equipment on the
two tanks. They are installing the new piping in the tanks. The new walls in the sludge
room are going up.

Township personnel removed the Roto mat and pumps from the wet well and Eq tank. I
have contacted several of our vendors to let them know this equipment is for sale.

The Transducers and mag meters were removed. These can be used at our pumping stations.

PA One Calls: We received 74 PA One calls for the month of May.
Alarms — 12 alarms for the month of May

B. May 2010 Operations Reports from Artesian regarding Ridley Creek and Lochwood
Chase were received.

15. ANY OTHER MATTER
None

16. CORRESPONDENCE
None

17. PUBLIC COMMENT
None

19. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, Fran moved to adjourn the meeting. Mike seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed unanimously. The
public meeting was adjourned at 8:15 p.m. The Authority went into Executive Session.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary
C:\Documents and Settings\Owner\My Documents\My Word\Municipal AuthorityAMA 2009 2010\MA 06-14-10 DRAFT.doc

MA Minutes 06/14/2010 5



[ ENGINER s Caoc
J

EGMA 1000 3 “\Dob o

@ MEMORANDUM

TO: East Goshen Municipal Authority Board
Rick Smith, Township Manager

FROM: Evan R. Andrews, P.E.
Authority Engineer

DATE: July 7,2010

SUBJECT: Engineer’s Report

RCSTP Upgrade and Expansion

o Construction phase services continue including: progress meetings with the Contractors
and Township every other Thursday; observation services continue including
coordination and communication with Brickhouse and the Township; receipt, review, and
return of Contractor submittals; negotiation, review, and approval of Payment Requests.

e A breakdown of effort expended over the past month by Pennoni is provided with the
invoice detail.

e An estimate of Pennoni effort to observe the remaining construction, start-up activities,
contract close-out, and as-built drawing preparation is being provided separately. The
estimate is based on a substantial completion date of August 20, 2010.

RCSTP Soda Ash System

e Pennoni has been investigating the Acrison dry chemical feed system for possible
application at the RCSTP. Cost data from the vendor arrived today (7/7/10) and is being
reviewed for discussion at the Board meeting.

I/1 Metering Project

e The Township continues to meter flows at selected locations. Metering data is being
reviewed for the period of March through June and additional detail will be available at
the Board meeting.

Ridley Creek Consent Order

e The third Semi-Annual Report was prepared and submitted to DEP on March 26, 2010 as
required by the CO&A. The next report is due to DEP by September 30, 2010 and will
address comments received from Mr. Goldberg on 6/8/2010.

Page 1 of 2

G:\PROJECTS\EGMA\Memos to BoardiMemo to EGMA Board 2010-07-07.doc



EGMA 1000

LCSTP Elimination, Hershey Mill PS Diversion, Reserve PS Elimination Planning

e These documents were provided to the Township for submittal to DEP.

Marydell PS Elimination Planning

e The notification letters (Component 4) and associated documents are being prepared for
distribution this month to planning and health department for their review and comment.

Page 2 of 2

G:\PROJECTS\EGMA\Memos to Board\Memo to EGMA Board 2010-07-07.doc





















i 4 ‘

610-692-7171

wwisasigeshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6189

June 16, 2010

Ms. Kelly Sweeny
Water Management
PA Department of Environmental Protection

2 E. Main St.
Norristown, PA 19401

RE:  Act 537 Plan
Hershey’s Mill and Reserve Pump Stations
East Goshen Township

Dear Kelly:

At their meeting on June 15, 2010, the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution 10-105

concerning the Hershey Mill Pump Station and Resolution 10-108 concerning the
Reserve Pump Station 10-108 approving the enclosed Act 537 Plan Revision.

Please give me a call at 610-692-7171 or e-mail me at rsmith@eastgoshen.org if you
have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

P@L S;fvw;/jﬁ

Louis F. Smith, Jr.
Township Manager

Cc:  Evan Andrews, PE.
East Goshen Municipal Authority i~

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Projects\Hershey's Mill & The Reserve Pump Stations\Act 537 Plan\Letter to DEP

061610.doc

5 {/ ’/1/)



RESOLUTION FOR PLANREVISION /O -/0 5

RESOLUTION OF THE SUPERVISORS OF EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP, CHESTER COUNTY,
PENNSYLVANIA (hereinafter “the municipality™).

WHEREAS, Section 5 of the Act of January 24, 1966, P.L. 1535, No. 537, known as the “Pennsylvania
Sewage Facilities Act,” as amended, and the Rules and Regulations of the Department of Environmental
Protection (Department) adopted there under, Chapter 71 of Title 25 of the Pennsylvania Code, requires
the municipality to adopt an Official Sewage Facilities Plan providing for sewage services adequate to
prevent contamination of waters and/or environmental health hazards with sewage wastes, and to revise
said plan whenever it is necessary to meet the sewage disposal needs of the municipality, and

WHEREAS, Pennoni Associates Inc. has prepared an Update Revision to the East Goshen Township Act
537 Plan which provides for sewage facilities to divert flow from the Hershey Mill and Reserve Pump
Stations from the Township’s Chester Creek sewage collection system to the Township’s Ridley Creek

sewage collection system, and

The alternative of choice to be implemented is diversion of the force main from the Hershey Mill Pump
Station to the existing gravity sewer at Cornwallis Drive. The key implementation activities/dates include

the following:

Milestone Date
Submit Update Revision to PaDEP June 2010
PaDEP Approval of Update Revision November 2010
Design of the Diversion May 2011
PaDEP Approval of WQM Part IT August 2011
Public Bidding and Construction Contract Award October 2011
Start Construction November 2011
Complete Construction February 2012

WHEREAS, East Goshen Township finds that the Facility Plan described above conforms to applicable
zoning, subdivision, other municipal ordinances and plans and to a comprehensive program of pollution

control and water quality management.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Supervisors of the Township of East Goshen hereby
adopt and submit to the Department of Environmental Protection for its approval as a revision to the
“Official Plan” of the municipality, the above referenced F acility Plan. The municipality hereby assures
the Department of the complete and timely implementation of the said plan as required by law (Section 5,
Pennsylvania Sewage Facilities Act as amended). :

L, Louis F. Smith, Township Manager, East Goshen Township, hereby certify that the foregoing is a true
copy of ResolutionNo. /0 = 1O §~ adopted & - /S 20/U :

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE MUNICIPAL SEAL

=




RESOLUTION FOR PLAN REVISION /0o ~/0&

RESOLUTION OF THE SUPERVISORS OF EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP, CHESTER COUNTY,

PENNSYLVANIA (hereinafter “the municipality”).

WHEREAS, Section 5 of the Act of January 24, 1966, P.L. 1535, No. 537, known as the “Pennsylvania
Sewage Facilities Act,” as amended, and the Rules and Regulations of the Department of Environmental
Protection (Department) adopted there under, Chapter 71 of Title 25 of the Pennsylvania Code, requires
the municipality to adopt an Official Sewage Facilities Plan providing for sewage services adequate to
prevent contamination of waters and/or environmental health hazards with sewage wastes, and to revise
said plan whenever it is necessary to meet the sewage disposal needs of the municipality, and

WHEREAS, Pennoni Associates Inc. has prepared an Update Revision to the East Goshen Township Act
537 Plan which provides for sewage facilities to divert flow from the Hershey Mill and Reserve Pump
Stations from the Township’s Chester Creek sewage collection system to the Township’s Ridley Creek

sewage collection system, and

The alternative of choice to be implemented for the Reserve Pump Station is the abandonment of the
Reserve Pump Station and construction of a gravity sewer to the existing gravity sewer at Forest Lane.
The key implementation activities/dates include the following:

Milestone Date
Submit Update Revision to PaDEP June 2010
PaDEP Approval of Update Revision November 2010
Design of the Diversion February 2011
PaDEP Approval of WQM Part IT May 2011
Public Bidding and Construction Contract Award July 2011
Start Construction August 2011
Complete Construction December 2011

WHEREAS, East Goshen Township finds that the Facility Plan described above conforms to applicable
zoning, subdivision, other municipal ordinances and plans and to a comprehensive program of pollution

control and water quality management.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Supervisors of the Township of East Goshen hereby
adopt and submit to the Department of Environmental Protection for its approval as a revision to the
“Official Plan” of the municipality, the above referenced Facility Plan. The municipality hereby assures
the Department of the complete and timely implementation of the said plan as required by law (Section S,
Pennsylvania Sewage Facilities Act as amended).

L, Louis F. Smith, Township Manager, East Goshen Townshi_glhereby certify that the foregoing is a true
copy of Resolution No. /0-/0 & , adopted ,20/ &

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE MUNICIPAL SEAL

St

>
-

Jeooay Ay
G /
/) Ol o



610-692-7171

www.eastgoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVIS ORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

June 16, 2010

Ms. Kelly Sweeny

Water Management

PA Department of Environmental Protection
2 E. Main St.

Norristown, PA 19401

RE: Act 3537 Plan
Lockwood Abandonment
East Goshen Township

Dear Kelly:

At their meeting on June 15, 2010, the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution 10-106
approving the enclosed Act 537 Plan Revision.

Please give me a call at 610-692-7171 or e-mail me at rsmith@eastgoshen.org if you
have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

?Lc/é; i

Louis F. Smith, Jr.
Township Manager

Cc:  Evan Andrews, PE.
East Goshen Municipal Authority

FiData\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Projects\L.ockwood Abandonment\Letter to DEP 061610.doc



RESOLUTION FOR PLAN REVISION /0-/00

RESOLUTION OF THE SUPERVISORS OF EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP, CHESTER COUNTY,
PENNSYLVANIA (hereinafter “the municipality”).

WHEREAS, Section 5 of the Act of January 24, 1966, P.L. 1535, No. 537, known as the “Pennsylvania
Sewage Facilities Act,” as amended, and the Rules and Regulations of the Department of Environmental
Protection (Department) adopted there under, Chapter 71 of Title 25 of the Pennsylvania Code, requires
the municipality to adopt an Official Sewage Facilities Plan providing for sewage services adequate to
prevent contamination of waters and/or environmental health hazards with sewage wastes, and to revise
said plan whenever it is necessary to meet the sewage disposal needs of the municipality, and

WHEREAS, Pennoni Associates Inc. has prepared an Update Revision to the East Goshen Township Act
537 Plan which provides for the elimination of the Lockwood Chase Sewage Treatment Plant with the
diversion of sewage flow to the existing Township Chester Creek collection system, and

The alternative of choice to be implemented is diversion of the Lockwood Chase gravity sewer system to
the existing gravity sewer at Tanglewood Drive and the abandonment of the Lockwood Chase Sewage
Treatment Plant. The key implementation activities/dates include the following:

Milestone Date
Submit Update Revision to PaDEP June 2010
PaDEP Approval of Update Revision December 2010
Design of the Diversion March 2011
PaDEP Approval of WQM Part 11 June 2011
Public Bidding and Construction Contract Award August 2011
Start Construction September 2011
| Complete Construction February 2012

WHEREAS, East Goshen Township finds that the Facility Plan described above conforms to applicable
zoning, subdivision, other municipal ordinances and plans and to a comprehensive program of pollution

control and water quality management.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Supervisors of the Township of East Goshen hereby
adopt and submit to the Department of Environmental Protection for its approval as a revision to the
“Official Plan” of the municipality, the above referenced Facility Plan. The municipality hereby assures
the Department of the complete and timely implementation of the said plan as required by law (Section 5,
Pennsylvania Sewage Facilities Act as amended).

I, Louis F. Smith, Township Manager, East Goshen Township, hereby certify that the foregoing is a true

copy of Resolution No. /0 ~/0 ( ,adopted 6 - /3 20/9¢
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE MUNICIPAL SEAL

S/

rd

D? (b P







very helpful in continuously monitoring dissolved oxygen levels throughout all the phases in
each SBR to visually see when and where levels are too low.

The disc filters were in service continuously throughout the month of June. Some alarms were
triggered due to the level of water being too low for backwashing. These alarms were reset and
the systems were returned to normal service without problems. The valve change outs and the
high level float adjustments made last month have allowed the filters to work extremely well
with less than perfect water quality and changing flow rates.

The ultraviolet light disinfection system operated normally during the month of June. There
were only a few low intensity alarms, which were caused by poor water quality. These alarms
were reset and the unit was easily returned to normal operations.

During the month of June, the plant did experience one (1) major electrical failure in the blower
#3 control panel. The failure was identified by Clinger Electric and General Electric is
scheduled to inspect/repair the damaged components. As a result of the failure the plant operator
was required to place the spare blower into service in the #3 position. This was done but an
additional power surge on June 24" caused the control computer to drop the blower out of
position resulting in SBR #3 not being aerated for approximately thirty six (36) hours and going
septic. Once the problem was identified and corrected, the plant released a septic odor for
another day and treatment in SBR #3 was negatively affected. To date, the plant operator is still
working to restore water quality in SBR #3 back to normal.

Work on Phase 2 construction continued during the month. The DAVCO rehabilitation and the
centrifuge building construction are proceeding well. Additional work around the plant is
proceeding as well. One (1) area of concern is the alum feed system to the SBR’s, which is not
getting completed as quickly as the operator would like to allow for more control of water
quality leaving the SBR units.

Results of influent and final effluent samples collected during the month indicate compliance
with the existing final effluent permit limitations.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,

Tom Horrex
Treatment Plant Operator

C Mr. Evan Andrews — Pennoni Associates






610-692-7171

www.eastgoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOL! PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

June 30, 2010
Dear Property Owner:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that Hankin Family Limited Partnership
has submitted a Land Development application for the New Kent Apartment Community,
located on Boot Road in West Chester, PA 19380. The applicant proposes to construct
two additional, 12 Unit, apartment buildings in place of the current commercial facilities,
pursuant to §240-29 and §205 of the Township Code.

Pursuant to Township policy, property owners and residents within 1000 feet of
the subject property are notified of Land Development Applications.

The meeting dates and times scheduled for the review and discussion of
this application are outlined below, and are subject to change.

July 7, 2010 - Planning Commission meeting (workshop at 7:00 pm, formal meeting @
7:30 pm) (Presentation of Application)

Auqust 4, 2010 - Planning Commission meeting (workshop at 7:00 pm, formal meeting
@ 7:30 pm)

August 17, 2010 - Board of Supervisors meeting (workshop at 7:00 pm, formal meeting
@ 8:00 pm)

All meetings are held at the Township Building and are open to the public. The
application and plans are available for review during normal business hours. Please
give me a call at 610-692-7171 or email me at mgordon@eastgoshen.org if you have
any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely, 7]

Vs

J Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

Cc: All Township Authorities, Boards and Commissions

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-4\53-4-76 (New Kent Apts.)\2010 Land Development\1000 foot notification
letter LD 06302010.doc



PENNSYLVANIA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITIES ASSOCIATION

1000 North Front Street, Suite 401 Wormleysburg, PA 17043

717-737-7655 = 717-737-8431(Fax)
www.municipalauthorities.org * info@municipalauthorities.org

TO: PMAA Member Authorities

FROM: Douglas E. Bilheimer
Executive Director

DATE: June 28, 2010

The PMAA Board of Directors’ voted April 18, 1994, to implement, by its resolution,
certain administrative recommendations set forth by the PMAA By-Law Revision
Committee. These do not require prior amendment of the By-Laws because, the
existing By-Laws (Article IX, Sections 1 and 2) do provide the basic authorization for
voting at meetings: one vote per active member to be cast by a delegate chosen by its
own board of directors. The procedures approved by the Board are as follows:

1. Fifteen days before the meeting, each member authority will notify the Executive
Director of the name of its official voting at the meeting and also the name of an
alternate delegate, both of whom have been approved by the members’ Board of
Directors. The delegates shall either be an elected or an appointed official of the
applicable authority.

2. As part of the registration procedure at the Annual Meeting, the named delegate
shall be handed a “card”, which he or she may hold up to cast the vote of that
authority. It shall be the responsibility of each delegate, in the event he or she is
not on the floor, to hand the card to the appropriate alternate delegate.

3. The presiding officer at the Annual Meeting shall have the discretion in each vote
to designate voting by voice, by a show of delegate cards, or by written ballot,
unless upon motion duly made and adopted the Body itself votes to require
written ballots.

4. In pursuance of the powers of the presiding officer, the President may designate
a time limit for floor remarks by each person speaking, which shall be stated by
the presiding officer at the opening of the meeting.

Please note, this form does not need returned to our office if no one from your authority
is attending the conference.

DEB/kaw
Attachment



Notification of Voting Delegate & Alternate

Our Authority’s Board of Directors hereby name the following individuals to serve as
Voting Delegate and Alternate Delegate:

Voting Delegate

Name:

Title:

Alternate Delegate

Name:

Title:

Authority submitting this information:

Authority:

Address:

City; State: Zip:

Designated Voting Delegate or Alternate Delegate will receive an identification card at
the Registration Booth at the PMAA Annual Conference.

Please note this form must be returned to the
PMAA office by Friday, August 27, 2010.









	MA_2010-07-12_Agenda_and_Packet
	MUNICIPAL_AUTHORITY_AGENDA_-_PACKET_DETAILS_B-complete_071210B

